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February 9th, 1912 

Dear Mac: -

I send you to-day the Disorders of Met&bolism Section. I have cut out a 
great deal in Gout and re-written a great part of it . The same with Diabetes. I h~ve 
made one or two memoranda &bout the treatment. Scurvy we put in. There is not much 
change in it and Rickets. Beri-Beri is a new section and reduced. Obesity and the 
Lipomatoses is practically new. You probably have made some changes in the treatment. 
I have only put in Haemochromotosis and Ochronosis, not Phosphaturia and Cystinuria, as 
these really oelong more to the Urinary Section. 

I cabled Appletons &g&.in on the 5th askin; ~3:t_)3Cifically abO"J.t the proofs anu. why 
there should. be the dolay, but 1-i::.Ye had no r)::-;ily. I expect you will have a devil of a 
job oefore ;rou he.Vo finished with this, and will be sorry you ever undertook it! 

Sincerely yours, 

i'ml. Osler. 


